From: Erickson, John "David
Sent: 7/23/2012 3:09:19 PM
To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
Redacted ‘Gupta, Aloke
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Call?

Cliff, how is Wed afternoon for you?

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:CJGH@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, July 23,2012 1:24 PM

To: Erickson, John "David"
Cc: Gupta, Aloke; Dietz, Sidney;|RedaCtEd |
Subject: Re: Call?

What days work for you?
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 20, 2012, at 10:13 AM, "Erickson, John "David""
<john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

CIiff,

Aloke is out today, but I know he wants to set up some time to talk with you. I think he said 30 min would be
adequate. If you want to give me some times that you are available, I can calendar something for next week.
Dave

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:CJGf@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:07 AM

To: Erickson, John "David"; Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney;|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Call?

Aloke,
Left you a voicemail this morning. Let me know if you'd like to find time to get together to discuss...

Thanks,
Cliff

From: Erickson, John "David" [mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov|<mailto:[mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov]>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Gupta, Aloke
Cc: Dietz, Sidney;|Redacted

Subject: RE: Call?

CIiff,
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Aloke and I need to discuss the flowchart further, because I may have missed something. Let us get back to you on
that. No need to spend any more time on it right now.

In the meantime, I know Aloke was still looking for something.
Thanks,

Dave

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) {CIGf@pge.com<mailto:CIGH@pge.com>|
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Erickson, John "David"; Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney;Redacted |

Subject: RE: Call?

Aloke and David,

The flowchart isn't quite right... Do you want to find time to meet next week so that we can go through it with
you?

Also, Aloke, I know I owe you a response from our discussion last Wednesday. I expect to be able to get back to
you later today.

Thanks,
CIliff

From: Erickson, John "David" [mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov]<mailto:[mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov]>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:44 AM

To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Call?

CIiff,

As an experiment, we prepared this flowchart describing the opt-out procedure. If you have any comment on this,
we would be interested. Is it correct? At least we can refer to it in further conversation about the procedure.

Best

J. David Erickson

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst

Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-1226

Email: JES@cpuc.ca.gov<mailio: JES@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:CIGfl@pge.com|<mailto:Imailto:CIGf@pge.com]>
Sent: Friday, July 13,2012 10:59 AM

To: Gupta, Aloke; Erickson, John "David"

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Call?
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Aloke,

I was traveling Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday of this week (which I think I may have mentioned when we
spoke on Monday), and although I had hoped to provide more information to you by week's end, it looks like it's
going to take me until next week. Hope that brief delay won't set you back.

Cliff

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]<mailto:fmailto:aloke. cupta@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 08, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Call?

Cliff, We would just like to get some clarification re the intent and implementation of the last procedure listed in
the attachment of PG&E's SMOO AL filing. If you recall, this aspect was protested.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

0:415.703.5239

e: aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:aloke.cupta@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:CIGf@pge.com|<mailto:Imailto:CIGf@pge.com]>
Sent: Sat 7/7/2012 5:24 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Call?

Aloke,
Can you advise on the subject? I'd like to be prepared...
Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 6, 2012, at 7:52 PM, "Gupta, Aloke"
<aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov><tnailto:aloke gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Hi Cliff:

Sorry for the interruption of your weekend. I have been out as well today. Let's plan to talk at 4pm on Mon.
Thanks for making time on short notice. It would be good to set up a bridge, as we may have another ED staffer
call in. 30 min should be enough, I think.

Have a good weekend.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

0:415.703.5239

e: aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:aloke.gupta(@cpuc.ca.gov><wpailto:aloke.cupta@cpuc.ca. gov>

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) [mailto:CJGf@pge.com]
Sent: Fri 7/6/2012 3:36 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Call?
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Hey Aloke. Tunderstand you'd like to find time to talk about our Opt-Out Program...

I've been out on vacation this week, back next. I'm free late in the day on Monday (4:00) if that works for a call.
I'm (unfortunately) doing some traveling on Tuesday - Thursday, so if not Monday, then perhaps between things
during those days by phone, or on Friday.

Let me know what works best for you...

Happy 4th of July weekend.

ClLiff

Sent from my iPad
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